STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR December 23, 1980 AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

Mr. Louis Wyman
P.0. Box 278
Craig, Colorado 81625

Re: Jaco #62 D=32-20-9
Dear Louis:

This is to confirm our conversation of this date.

You are to immediately resubmit forms C-101 and C-102
on the referenced well, Also submit form C-103 des-
cribing the work performed to date and requesting

60 day approval for temporary abandonment. Under no
circumstances is any work to be commenced on this well
until a representative from this office is present to
remove our shut-in notice and witness the operation.

{f you have any questions please call,
Yours truly,

Frank T. Chavez

District Supervisor
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Santa Fe
Ernest Padilla, General Counsel



